Eric Fryson

From: Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 3:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Michael Barrett

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Coal Inventory Adjustments Oct 2012 - March 2013
Attachments: 4.16.13 Gulf Power Company's Coal Inv Adjustments Oct 2012 - March 2013.pdf

A. s/Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee@southern-= ~-m

B. Docket No. 130001-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Coal Inventory Adjustments Oct 2012 - March 2013.

Melissa Darnes

Gulf Power Comnpany ® Admin Assistant [/Reguiatory & Pricing
One Energy Place ¢ Pensacola, FL 32520-0601

Phone: 850.444,6730 » fax: 850.444.6026

Stay connected with Gulf Power
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Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Regalotery % Pacing Manager ida 375720-1780

Fax B850/
RUMCLE

April 16, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Inventory Adjustments

Dear Ms. Cole:

GULF .
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

Please accept this letter as notification of Gulf Power Company’s coal inventory
adjustments as required by Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-EI. The attached sheet

details the survey results and subsequent adjustments.

Should you have any questions, please call Constance J. Erickson, Comptroller,

at (850) 444-6384.

Sincerely,

?@7{/ 4/C /ﬁ A

Robert. L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager
md

Enclosures

cC: Florida Public Service Commission
Michael Barrett



GULF POWER COMPANY

COAL INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD

October 2012 - March 2013

PLANT CRIST:
Book Balance  Survey Results
Tons Tons
285,473 291,702
PLANT SMITH:
Book Balance  Survey Results
Tons Tons
208,657 217,949
PLANT SCHOLZ:
Book Balance  Survey Results
Tons Tons
35,726 33,997
Note:

The surveys of Crist, Smith and Scholz coal on hand were conducted on March 7, 2013.

Difference
Tons
6,229

Difference
Tons
9,292

Difference
Tons
(1,729)

%
2.14

%
4.26

%
(5.09)

Adjustment to Books
Tons $
0 0

Adjustment to Books
Tons $
2,754 300,263

Adjustment to Books
Tons $
(709) 61,625



